
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Historic Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 

clark_hughes@comcastspectacor.com   

 

TO:   Bid Responders 
 
FROM:  Clark Hughes 
 
DATE:  August 30, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: BOARDWALK HALL - EXTERIOR DOORS – ADDENDUM #1  
 

1) All interior wood material is to remain. Any wood material disturbed is to be patched, primed, 
caulked and painted.  
 

2) Replacement doors shall be sized to completely fill all openings.  
 

3) Install rain drip sweeps on all doors. 
 

4) Doors 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24 are removed from the bid. The base bid will be for (50) fifty 
doors. 
 

5) FRP doors are to be FD55 heavy duty rated. 
 

6) For door # 34, install flush plate with door pull and cylinder. US 32 D finish. 
 

7) Provide base bids for (50) fifty non-fire rated doors and (50) fire rated doors. Provide 
alternates for (28) twenty eight non-fire rated doors and (28) fire rated doors. Refer to 
attached revised Bid Form H. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attached: Revised Bid Form H 
Cc: Jim McDonald 


